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EXHIBIT A
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From: Andrea Rossi

To: Jim Bass

Subject: Re: RE: RE: Andrea Rossi

Date: Monday, February 15, 2016 8:41:44 PM
Jim:

You will meet them 5 minutes and they are friends.
We will talk 10 minutes before you meet them.
Sleep well!.

Warmest regards

Andrea

Sent using the free mail.com iPhone App
On 2/15/16 at 8:36 PM, Jim Bass wrote:

> Andrea.

>

=

-]

> Are they interested in the JM side only, or the Leonardo side (which T know nothing about!)?
>

=

-

> What do you want me to say as regards to what we are doing on the JM side? For example, will they ask me
anything at all about the platinum?
=

=

>

> T only want to be prepared.

>

>

>

> Thank You,

>

=

=

> Jim

>

V V¥V VY VWYY

From: Andrea Rossi [mailto:ar. 1 23@mail.com]
=

> Sent: Monday. February 15,2016 9:14 AM
-

> To: Jim Bass

=

> Subject: Re: RE: Andrea Rossi

-

-

=

JB000096
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Absolutely not, he will just ask you if you are satisfied with the plant. No thechnical questions will be put.
Warmest Regards,

>
=
-3
-3
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
> Andrea
>
-
R
-
=
>
>
>

Sent: Monday, February 15,2016 at 3:11 PM
>

> From: "Jim Bass" <jimbass@bellsouth.net>
>

> To: "'Andrea Rossi™ <ar.123@mail.com>
>

> Subject: RE: Andrea Rossi

>

-3

>

> Andrea.

>

VoV VYV Y

=

> When we met with some people last year (I do not remember who it was), one of them asked me how does
Johnson — Matthey heat their platinum in other plants. At that time I didn’t know you were cooking platinum
sponge. and I didn’t know what process they were using in other US operations, so [ was very uncomfortable
answering,.

My question is: will the people I meet tomorrow want to know anything technical?

VVVVVV VY Y YV Y Y Y Yy

JBO0D097
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> Saluti e grazie.

>
>

>

> Jim

=

=

>

-

=

=

>

=

>

>

=

> From: Andrea Rossi [mailto:ar.123@mail.com]
>

> Sent: Sunday. February 14, 2016 9:48 PM

=

> To: Jlim Bass
>

> Subject: Andrea Rossi
>

>

=

>

=

>

>

> Dear Jim:

>

=

=

> I'need yu to be in the factory of Doral on Tuesday Feb 16th from 10 a.m. to noon, to present you important
persons.

=

>

-

> Please in lis occasion a suit with a tie will be proper.
=

>

=

> Thank you for your help.

=

-

>

> Andrea

JBO000S98



Case 1:16-cv-21199-CMA Document 118-1 Entered on FLSD Docket 01/13/2017 Page 5 of 10

From: info@leonardocorp1996.com

To: Colefte Sauer

Subject: Re: IJM Products Inc.

Date: Friday, January 08, 2016 2:29:28 PM
Der Colette:

Very good.

Please make an invoice to Leonardo Corporation for 1050 $ for
" grams 4.000.0 of nickel powder purity 99.6%"

I will transfer the payment Monday morning.

Warm Regards.

Andrea

On Fri. 8 Jan 2016 14:01:56 -0500. Colette Sauer wrote:

> | have two invoices that must be paid from the JM Products account
> totaling $1050.00

=

> Sincerely,

-
> Colette K. Sauer

=

> Legal Assistant to Henry W. Johnson
=

> Law Office Henry W. Johnson

>

> 7900 Glades Road, Suite 530

=

> Boca Raton, FL. 33434

=

> (Phone) 561-672-7264

>

> (Fax) 561-235-3416

=3

> www.hwjlaw.net [1]

>

> FROM: Diane Annesser [mailto:flas! 1204 gmail.com]|

> SENT: Friday, January 08, 2016 1:41 PM

> TO: '"Colette Sauer'

> SUBIJECT: IM

>

> Colette.

>

> Attached is my invoice for 2014 tax preparation and a meeting with
> Mr.

> Rossi. It was included with the tax return last year but may not have
> been seen as we also sent the returns online.

=

> Payment would be greatly appreciated.

>

> Diane

=

> _Diane M. Annesser , MBA, EA_

=

> _Florida Tax & Accounting Services, Inc._
-

HJ000329
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>_9245 SW 157 Street Suite 210_
-t

> _Palmetto Bay, FL 33157 _
305-235-9292 (0)_

_305-505-5488 (C)_

V VvV Vv vV

> This electronic mail message contains confidential and legally

> privileged information intended only for the use of the recipient. If
> the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, the reader

> is hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or

> other use of this message is strictly prohibited and is hereby

> instructed to notify the sender immediately by return email and

> destroy this copy of this message.

> IRS Circular 230 Disclosure. To the extent this email contains

> federal

> tax advice. such advice was not intended to be used, and cannot be
> used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under
> the Internal Revenue Code or (i) promoting, marketing, or

> recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed
> herein. If you would like us to prepare written tax advice designed
=10

> provide penalty protection, please contact us and we wil] be happy to
> discuss the matter with you in more detail.

-

=

>

> Links:

No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2015.0.6176 / Virus Database: 4489/11355 - Release Date: 01/08/16

HJ000330
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From: info@leonardocorp1996.com

To: Colette Sauer

Subject: RE: JM Products Payroll

Date: Monday, January 11, 2016 2:49:43 PM

I transfer tomorrow morning 500 $ from Leonardo to JM as an account on
the supplying on course.

You will invoice alltogether the next time.

Warm Regards.

A.

On Mon, 11 Jan 2016 13:34:16 -0500, Colette Sauer wrote:

> 1 do not have time to prepare an invoice if you need one but see
> below.

>

> Sincerely.

>

> Colette K. Sauer
=

> Legal Assistant to Henry W. Johnson
=

> Law Office Henry W. Johnson

>

> 7900 Glades Road, Suite 530

>

> Boca Raton, FL 33434
>

> (Phone) 561-672-7264
=

> (Fax) 561-235-5416

>

> www.hwijlaw.net [1]

>

> FROM: Julia Annesser [ 2 {
> SENT: Monday, January 11,2016 11:53 AM
> TO: "Colette Sauer'

> CC: 'Diane Annesser'

> SUBIJECT: IM Products Payroll

-

> Colette,
=

> There will be the following payroll payments out of the JM Products.
> INC checking account 1/15/16.

>

> Florida Unemployment - § 72.05

=

> Federal Unemployment- § 42.00

>

> December EFTPS - $331.36

>

> Please ensure that there are enough funds to cover these automatic
> payments.

>

> Thank you!

HJ000346
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>
> Julia K. Annesser

>

> Certified ProAdvisor QuickBooks Online

>

> _Florida Tax & Accounting Services, Inc._

>

> _9245 SW 157 Street Suite 210_

=

> _Palmetto Bay. FL 33157

>

> 305-235-9292 (0)___

>

> This electronic mail message contains confidential and legally

> privileged information intended only for the use of the recipient. If
> the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, the reader
> is hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or
> other use of this message is strictly prohibited and is hereby

> instructed to notify the sender immediately by return email and

> destroy this copy of this message.

> IRS Circular 230 Disclosure. To the extent this email contains

> federal

> tax advice. such advice was not intended to be used, and cannot be
> used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under
> the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing, or

> recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed
> herein. If you would like us to prepare written tax advice designed
=10

> provide penalty protection, please contact us and we will be happy to
> discuss the matter with you in more detail.

=

> No virus found in this message.

> Checked by AVG - www.avg.com [2]

> Version: 2015.0.6176 / Virus Database: 4489/11377 - Release Date:
=01/11/16

=

> Links:
-

= [1] hitp:/Awvww hwilaw.net/

> [2] hup://www.ave.com

No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2015.0.6176 / Virus Database: 4489/11378 - Release Date: 01/11/16

HJ000347
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>> Law Office Henry W. Johnson

>

>> 7900 Glades Road. Suite 530
>>

>> Boca Raton, FL 33434
==

>> (Phone) 561-672-7264
>

>> (Fax) 561-235-3416
>>

>> www.hwjlaw.net [1]
>>

>> FROM: Hank Johnson [mailto:hjohnson@hwilaw.net]

>> SENT: Thursday. January 21, 2016 2:26 PM
>> TO: cksauer@hwijlaw.net
>>SUBJECT: FW: Activity Alert: Your Account Is Overdrawn

==

>> FROM: Bank of America

>> [mailto:onlinebankinge: |
>>

>> SENT: Thursday, January 21, 2016 2:13 PM

>> TO: hjohnson@hwjlaw.net

>> SUBIJECT: Activity Alert: Your Account [s Overdrawn
>>

>> Activity Alert

>>

>> BUSINESS CHECKING/SAVINGS ACCOUNT ending in E
>>

>>YOUR ACCOUNT IS OVERDRAWN

>>

>> .M. PRODUCTS. INC.,

==

>> We're letting you know your account is overdrawn and has
>> insufficient

>> funds.

==

>> Here are the details of the activity:

>>

>> Insufficient funds amount:

>>

>> $750.00

>>

>> Fee assessed:

>>

>>§$35.00

>>

>> Transaction paid:

>>

>>YES

>>

>> Date:

>>

>>01/20/2016

>>

>>To prevent any additional fees and missed payments:
==

>> 1. If you haven't done so already. deposit or transfer funds to

HJ000299
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From: Andrea Rossi

To: Colette Sauer; Hank Johnson
Subject: Andrea Rossi

Date: Monday, March 16, 2015 9:01:56 AM

Dear Attorney Johnson, Esq, Dear Colette:
Please change the official address of JM, putting it in the factory where IM is manufacturing its

product:

So the updated address becomes, instead of Boca Raton, as follows:
JM Products- Advanced derivates of Johnson Matthey Platinum Sponge
7861 46th Street

Doral, Florida 33166

phone 786 631 4676 fax 786 631 4741

Warmest Regards,
Rossi, Andrea Rossi

HJ000048



